
Professor Wilson Duff1 
Depa:J:tment of Anthropology 

and 
Sociology$ UniTersity of B.C. 
VancouveriB.Co 

Dear prof eeor: 

The following is for your information; 

I am in reciept of a letter from P o F o Girad, Executive Director, 

Office of Claims Negotistion. Ottawa. Onto Dated December 18, 1974,AoDo 

which reads-

MrQ Peter Williams 
President of Kitwancool, 
Box 1341 
Kitwanga1 B.C. 

Dear Mre Williams: 
The Minister has a.iiked me to write to you further to your 
meeting with him on November 10, 1974 and your subsequent 
letter of November 13. 
I nderstand the Minister has written to you indicating 
that I will be in Terrace~ in the Terrace Hotel~ on the 23rdo 
of January and has suggested we might meet there provided 
this is convenient to you and your councillorso 
I expect this would be a preliminary sort of meeting in 
which we could exchangeviews about how best to proceed 
with negotiations to settle the Kitwancool claim and~ if 
if you wish, we could discuss the matters raised in your 
brief to the Minister. For my partt I would be pleased 
to provide you you with information about the Federal Government'e 
role in negotiation, the funding it provides regarding 
negotiations, claims research and the role of my officeo 

If the time and place is not convenient to you, I would be 
pleased to have your suggestions for alternate dates later 
in the yearo I will look forward to hearing from youo 

Yours sincerely, 

P o F o Girad, 
Executive Director, 
Office of Claims Negotiation. 

Professor,, Please find herewith a copy of my reply to the above lettero 
Whatever advice or suggestion you may have for us, please let us knowo 

Yours most respectfully, / 
Peter Williams2President of Kitwancool, . 

J anuary 11 1 !975,AoDo Box 1341 Kitwanga,B.C. 

er 



Indi• Md Jlo them· ·Affairs,· 

P • r • Oira4 , .. 
Exeoeuti•• Director, 
Of tice of Clains N•IJOtiation~ 
Ottawa, Ontario, 1t1A OH4. 

Sil": 

. I b•g to ack.novlil4p re,ctept of 1'0UI"' l•tt•r of the 18th utlimo · 

"t: tor wbich ·ple&M accept 'fI1 thanka with a happJ and eeoceMatul 

,lfeltl ,.._. tor ,JOU and 1our •taffl 

Yea, Sir• 'ftlll KitwUcool r.apeottull1 d••ire that JOU od the 
~ 

, Mild.ater to deal «11th the two b.S.efa,u •ntioned in ,.our letter 
' 

above aolcnowleclpd1 eo tt.at you can give u the reault of 10UJ' 

l'cn- your part,str, The Kitwu.cool w1ll be ••rr pl•ued it you 

provia the intoraation about th• Federal GoTern11ett.t•.s role in 
' , 

ner,t1at1~.~ iaen,tioned in. fO\lr ;letter A!.· . . . • • ..A-
-. . . r 1~·· 

tn·tb. .. mit1-e,Sir, x· ~apecttul.17 !'4Hlined 'the.Federal Gornoment 
, . . (_ . i ' 

. 0 , ' 
that thv -Kitwancool aituation1,entirley diffe~nt than a.U tbe 

. bther• in B.-C. illld, therefore, ·~ Kitvancool h\mbl7 desire that 

tu litwabcool :claiu not to be collfwlecl Wi'th the other• • .. · . .. 

Sir, we are wi.ble to Hlect a place tor our ••ting,however, 

U' we are to meet ill tel'l"ace,B.C. ~ we augge•t that we meet nt 

'I'U1Taoe hoteJ. at 2 1>.M. on the 23rd. d111 ot Ja1lUar71 19'75,A.D.? 

We have _....~ about one .~ and tourty mile to tranl on road 
. "' to terraoe,B.c. 

I regret tor the del91 to nnswere you letter but I W'1fl aw1A1 tor three 

weeks and upon SJ return I t~ JOU letter waiting tor me. 1~ 
' • ' ti' 

We -•t to liaAl' from you. you ""' conf1rM tllEt Y....,. saleOtion ~~; ,~ 
tett..,. o.- wbatne.- you wieh~..,... moat ro-cttull:r• '?,,\:'. q 

,.. 
Jallllal"1' 6, 1975,A.D. Peter WilliB111e,Preeident of Kitwenoool, 

P.O.Box 1'4,Kitw&Dgll1B.C. 

Telephone I 849-5505 
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